

DATE :2007/06/25
NAME Christophe DAUCE
TITLE :Head of project

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST for FCC ID
REFERENCE NUMBER: ARCHOS 605H WIFI - Model Number 54V25H

Gentlemen,

In compliance with Archos' confidentiality proceeding; ARCHOS SA hereby requests confidentiality for the below listed material:

- Block Diagrams
- Schematic Diagrams
- Parts List

In accordance with the FCC Public notice dated June 15, 2004 (DA 04-1705), we hereby request short-term 45 days confidentiality for the following items prior to marketing the device:

- Test Setup Photos
- External Photos
- Internal Photos
- Operation Manual

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the product which ARCHOS SA considers to be proprietary, confidential, and a custom design and, otherwise would not release to the general public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, Archos SA considers this information to be of benefit to its competitors, and that the disclosure of information in these documents would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market

Sincerely yours

Christophe DAUCE

